



Matthew S. Olesh
215.665.3043
matthew.olesh@obermayer.com
www.obermayer.com

Obermayer Rebmann Maxwell & Hippel LLP
Centre Square West
1500 Market Street | Suite 3400
Philadelphia, PA 19102-2101
P: 215.665.3000
F: 215.665.3165

April 27, 2021

Rosemary Chiavetta, Secretary
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission
Commonwealth Keystone Building
400 North Street
Harrisburg, PA 17105-3265

**RE: Docket No. -2019-3015173; Application of Aqua Pennsylvania
Wastewater, Inc. – Delaware County Regional Water Quality Control
Authority**

Dear Secretary Chiavetta:

We represent the Delaware County Regional Water Quality Control Authority (“DELCORA”) in this matter. DELCORA supports and joins Aqua Pennsylvania Wastewater, Inc.’s April 27, 2021 Petition for Interlocutory Review of the Order of Administrative Law Judge F. Joseph Brady staying this proceeding. For all of the reasons set forth in the Petition, DELCORA respectfully submits that Judge Brady’s April 16, 2021 Stay Order is inconsistent with the clear language and intent of the Commission’s March 30, 2021 Order and should be reversed as a result.

This document is being served via electronic mail on the Administrative Law Judge presiding over this matter and all parties of record. The document was also filed electronically with the Public Utility Commission on this date.

Respectfully yours,

Matthew S. Olesh

cc: The Honorable F. Joseph Brady, Administrative Law Judge
All parties of record

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I, Matthew S. Olesh, hereby certify that I have served a true and correct copy of the foregoing letter upon the parties listed below in accordance with the requirements of 52 Pa. Code §§ 1.54 (relating to service by a party) via electronic mail.

Gina L. Miller, Prosecutor
Erika L. McLain, Prosecutor
Bureau of Investigation and Enforcement
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission
ginmiller@pa.gov
ermclain@pa.gov

Christine Maloni Hoover
Erin L. Gannon
Senior Assistant Consumer Advocates
Harrison W. Breitman
Santo G. Spataro
Assistant Consumer Advocates
Office of Consumer Advocate
OCADELCORA@paoca.org

Steven C. Gray
Senior Supervising
Assistant Small Business Advocates
Office of Small Business Advocate
sgray@pa.gov

Adeolu A. Bakare, Esq.
Robert F. Young, Esq.
Kenneth R. Stark, Esq.
McNees Wallace & Nurick LLC
abakare@mcneeslaw.com
ryoung@mcneeslaw.com
kstark@mcneeslaw.com

Kenneth D. Kynett, Esq.
Charles G. Miller, Esq.
Petrikin, Wellman, Damico, Brown & Petrosa
kdk@petrikin.com
cgm@petrikin.com

Thomas Niesen, Esq.
Thomas, Niesen & Thomas. LLC
tniesen@tntlawfirm.com

Scott J. Rubin, Esq.
scott.j.rubin@gmail.com

Justin Weber, Esq.
Michelle M. Skjoldal, Esq.
Jason T. Ketelson, Esq.
Marc Machlin, Esq.
Troutman Pepper Hamilton Saunders LLP
michelle.skjoldal@troutman.com
jason.ketelson@troutman.com
justin.weber@troutman.com
marc.machlin@troutman.com

John F. Povilaitis, Esquire
Alan M. Seltzer, Esquire
Buchanan Ingersoll & Rooney, PC
john.povilaitis@bipc.com
alan.seltzer@bipc.com

Ross Schmucki
rschmucki@gmail.com

Patricia Kozel
Pattyk6@icloud.com

Peter Ginoplus
pete@kiddertax.com

Robert W. Scott, Esq.
rscott@robertwscottpc.com

Thomas J. Sniscak, Esq.
Kevin J. McKeon, Esq.
Whitney E. Snyder, Esq.
Melissa A. Chapaska, Esq.
Hawke McKeon & Sniscak LLP
tjsniscak@hmslegal.com
kjmckeon@hmslegal.com
wesnyder@hmslegal.com
machapaska@hmslegal.com

Cynthia Pantages
C&L Rental Properties, LLC
cyndipantages@gmail.com

Edward Clark, Jr.
Treasure Lake Property Owners Association
gm@treasurelake.us

Lawrence and Susan Potts
Susie01213@aol.com

/s/ Matthew Olesh
Matthew S. Olesh, Esquire

Date: April 27, 2021